



Central Washington University LEARN. DO. LIVE.

**Associated Students of CWU  
Student Government**

**Equity & Services Council Meeting  
May 20, 2016  
1:00pm  
SURC 236**

**Call To Order:**

This meeting is called to order at 1:00 pm

**Roll Call:**

Olivia Durham  
Ethan Granlund  
Mary Treil  
Adrienne Beverly  
Denise Granados  
Scott Villa  
La'Shawnda Mason  
Raylene Garot  
Aaron Long  
Hannah Barclay  
Zach Dannis  
Morgan Leblanc

**Approval of Minutes:**

- **May 13, 2016**  
Motion to approve the Minutes for May 13, 2016  
So moved by FASA  
Seconded by BSU  
Motion passes 7-0-0

**Additions or Corrections to Agenda:**

**Approval of Agenda:**

Motion to approve the Agenda for May 20, 2016  
So moved by FASA  
Seconded by MEChA  
Motion passes 7-0-0

**Executive Board Report:**



Central Washington University **LEARN. DO. LIVE.**

## **Associated Students of CWU Student Government**

- **Chair: Olivia Durham**

Last week I went to the WSA general assembly, I got elected for the executive board which is what I'm going to be working on all of next year. Other than that I've been super busy with my classes. I had a meeting with the CLCE about the food drive and we found out that Super One has drawn out as a collection location.

- **Executive Assistant: Morgan Leblanc**

I've been helping Olivia with food drive preparations and I have been working on general administrative things.

- **Community Programmer: Hannah Barclay**

There's a PUSH meeting this afternoon to go look at the space that's been made available in Brooklane to see how we are going to use it. Other than that I've just been helping Olivia with the food drive.

- **Advisor: Michelle Cyrus**

Michelle was not present to report.

### **Org Reports:**

- **BSU**

We're working out our plans for the table we are going to be having at PRIDE. Other than that we're just focused on getting ready for Black Grad.

- **FASA**

We're working on electing our officers for next year and planning for Fil Grad which is coming up very soon.

- **EQuAL**

Lea Delaria has been cancelled for PRIDE. We have Michael Sam as a replacement. We have a Q&A with a gay in Hitchcock hall tonight and everyone is invited to attend.

- **MEChA**

We ordered our t-shirts. We plan to have a fundraiser next week which will be on Monday Wednesday and Friday. We're also going to need volunteers to help support Shady Acres, who are going to be meeting at the farmers market to stand in solidarity with the residents.



Central Washington University **LEARN. DO. LIVE.**

## **Associated Students of CWU Student Government**

- **ABLE**

We revised our Constitution and focused on our recognition process. We spent some time talking about what would happen if we didn't get recognized again. We also talked about what we did this year and what we could change for next year.

- **FGSO**

We had our officer nominations this week and will be doing elections next week.

- **AUAP**

Our students are still volunteering around Ellensburg. We're also preparing for AUAP Night, which is on June 6<sup>th</sup> at 7pm. We invite you all to come out. You need a ticket to get food, but the event is free.

### **Old Business:**

- **Constitution and By Laws Vote for Adoption of Changes**

Motion to approve the noted changes to the Constitution and By Laws, which will be enacted the first ESC meeting of Fall 2016

So moved by BSU  
Seconded by EQuAL  
Motion passes 7-0-0

### **New Business:**

- **FISH Food Drive**

The fish food drive is coming up and we'll need volunteers to stand outside grocery stores and collect donations.

- **Black Graduation Funds Request**

BSU is requesting \$2600 for Black Grad on June 4<sup>th</sup>. The money will be spent on room reservation, decorations, catering, and the keynote speaker.

- **AUAP Night Funds Request**



Central Washington University LEARN. DO. LIVE.

## Associated Students of CWU Student Government

AUAP is requesting \$852 for AUAP night on June 6<sup>th</sup> at 7 PM. The event will be a chance for AUAP students to thank everyone they have met during their time here.

- **AUAP Field Trip Funds Request**

AUAP is requesting \$312.80 in order for AUAP students to go and work with business in town in ways that relate to their majors. This will be on June 29<sup>th</sup> and the money will be used to finance transport.

- **Fil Grad Funds Request**

FASA is requesting \$1400 for Fil Grad on June 4<sup>th</sup> at 5 PM in Sue Lombard. The money will be used for catering, the guest speaker, and the room.

### Issues/Concerns/Announcements:

Re-recognition packets are due on June 2<sup>nd</sup>. Speak with your orgs and get them in as soon as you can.

The CDSJ will be doing a program on credit and how it can affect you on May 31<sup>st</sup> in Black 128. We want to attract seniors to this event, so if you know anybody please invite them.

**Public Comments:** Public Comments may be submitted to Olivia Durham in person or via email [ascwucommunity@cwu.edu](mailto:ascwucommunity@cwu.edu). Public comments may also be presented at the time of the meeting

### Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:55 PM

So moved by BSU

Seconded by ABLE

Motion passes 7-0-0